
Tri-County Services 
Board of Trustees’  

Meeting 
 
 

October 20, 2011 

















1 
 

Executive Director’s Report 
October 20, 2011 

 
Information 
 

 The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is December 8th.  The Center will be 
closed in observance of Thanksgiving, November 24-25; crisis services will be 
operational. 

 

 Helen Dishongh facility open house was held October 7th and County Judge 
McNair, Mayor Jill Kirkonis and members of the Cleveland Advisory Committee 
attended the event.   
 

 The next quarterly meeting of the Texas Council and Executive Directors 
consortium is October 27-29th in Austin.   
 

 The 22nd annual Burnham Golf Classic was another tremendous success and the 
Center received a check for $22,000 on September 30th.  Special thanks to J. C. 
and Bruce Burnham, their families and Cecil and Mable McKnight! 

 
Operations 
 
 Department of State Health Services (DSHS) – The Outpatient Competency 

Restoration (OCR) request for proposal was distributed September 27th and the 
proposals are due October 31st.  We are submitting a proposal in collaboration 
with the Gulf Coast Center, Galveston, and taking the lead in preparing the 
proposal.  There will be five (5) contracts awarded for these services. 

 
All but one (1) of the full-time RN positions has been filled at the Psychiatric 
Emergency Treatment Center (PETC), including the weekend nurse manager and 
the new staff are completing their training.  We are increasing the capacity by 
one (1) each week and hope to be at our 16 bed capacity soon.  Our average 
daily census is increasing as we add more capacity and admissions to contract 
hospitals is decreasing as well. 
 
We also received the specifics about the Veterans Services contract amendment; 
we are receiving $23,700 for FY 2012 and the amendment has been signed and 
returned to DSHS.  On October 18th, we received a call from DSHS inquiring if we 
might be interested in additional funds for these services since one (1) center is 
not accepting their allocation.  We will determine if there is a need for additional 
funds and if so, submit a revised plan for Veterans services.   
 
DSHS will be conducting numerous reviews and surveys during FY 2012, 
including treatment plans, mobile crisis outreach services, and “mystery 



2 
 

customer” as well center specific reviews.  As a result of one complaint to DSHS 
from a new client, we have been asked to compile data related to medication 
prescribing practices for persons who are transferred to our center from state 
hospitals and other community centers.   
 

 Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) – We implemented the new 
IDD service coordination protocols and are billing for these services under the 
new reimbursement system.  As the financials indicate, we still have 
improvements to make in our practices to ensure the maximum allowable billing 
for these services.  The implementation of these new processes was 
compounded by an upgrade to our clinical software (Anasazi) that dramatically 
slowed down data entry.  IT staff have made several improvements to our 
hardware and software to increase system processing speed and continue to 
analyze our system for further improvements. 

 
DADS was instructed by the Legislature to institute cost containment measures 
for the Home and Community Services (HCS) program and these new restrictions 
will be effective December 1, 2011.  We have six (6) consumers that this will 
impact and staff are working with these individuals and their families as well as 
preparing requests for waiver of the cost containment.   
 
Staff are very busy enrolling the 45 individuals that were authorized for the 
Texas Home Living waiver.  This is a very laborious process and there are 
numerous forms that must be completed for the enrollment process.   
 

 East Texas Behavioral Healthcare Network (ETBHN) – Two more centers are 
contracting with ETBHN to provide mental health authorizations for the clients, 
Border Region and Texas Panhandle.  The children’s tele-psychiatry services for 
some of the member centers has begun and appears to be working well.  A 
managed care company responsible for mental health treatment for Texas 
children in foster care has contacted ETBHN about our ability to provide tele-
psychiatry for these children.  We are exploring our capability to enter into such 
a contract and whether DSHS will permit us to provide services beyond our 
center “boundaries”. 

 
ETBHN and several centers in the north Texas area are meeting October 26th in 
Austin to discuss possible alliances and partnerships.  These centers are 
interested in pharmacy, authorizations and other ETBHN services, but want 
partner in some manner rather than just contract for these services.   
 
ETBHN is hosting in-depth managed care training for member centers November 
2nd and we have several staff attending, including direct care managers, business 
office and quality management staff.  Melissa Rowan will be conducting the 
training. 



3 
 

 

 From the Heart – Our annual campaign has begun and we have several hundred 
forms for clients/consumers.  We are actively soliciting donors and adopters and 
have sent letters to chamber of commerce members, former donors, previous 
partners and new prospects.  Anadarko is partnering with us again and we are 
delivering 50+ forms to them next week.  We are also seeking volunteers to help 
with shopping, sorting, wrapping and delivery. 

 

 Several employees received flu shots and cholesterol screenings at our recent 
employee wellness events.  Our employee wellness clinic is becoming more 
popular with our staff and more are using this service.  Heather Robison wrote a 
very nice review of her visit to the clinic in the current employee newsletter. 
 

 Montgomery County United Way Days of Caring volunteers from Exxon Mobil 
completed extensive landscaping work at the RiverPointe complex on October 
13th.  We will recognize them at our December meeting and also have a short 
PowerPoint presentation of the work. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 























 

 

 

Agenda Item:   Appoint New Intellectual and Developmental 
Disabilities Planning Network Advisory Committee Member  
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

  
October 20, 2011 

Background Information:  

 
The Department of Aging and Disability Services contract requires that the Planning 
Network Advisory Committee “…be composed of at least nine members, fifty percent of 
whom shall be consumers or family members of consumers…”  We currently have three 
(3) IDDPNAC openings.  
 
Staff is recommending the appointment of the volunteer listed below to the Intellectual 
and Developmental Disabilities Planning Network Advisory Committee.  
 
Madeline Brogan, Community Member 

 Lone Star College Professor  

 Other Activities – Challenges League, Special Olympics, School Volunteer, 
Therapeutic Horseback Riding Volunteer  

 
Ms. Brogan has agreed to serve on the IDDPNAC for a two year term which will expire 
August 31, 2013. 
  

Supporting Documentation: 

 
None 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
Appoint New Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Planning Network 
Advisory Committee Member to a Two Year Term Which Expires August 31, 
2013  
 

 

9



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report for September 2011 
 

 

Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
October 20, 2011 

 

Background Information: 
 

None 
  

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Community Resources Report for September 2011 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

10



Community Resources Report 
 

Volunteer Hours: 
 

Location September 

Conroe 77.5 

Cleveland 4 

Liberty 12 

Huntsville 53.5 

Total 147 

 

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES:   
9/27/11 Montgomery County Jail Diversion Executive Task Force Meeting Conroe 

9/27/11 Aging and Disability Resource Center Meeting Houston 

9/27/11 Montgomery County Area Business Women’s Meeting Conroe 

9/27/11 Walker County Community Planning Meeting  Huntsville 

9/28/11 Montgomery County United Way Campaign Cabinet Meeting The Woodlands 

9/30/11 Montgomery County Community Collaborative Meeting Conroe 

10/3/11 Aging and Disability Resource Center Meeting Houston 

10/4/11 Montgomery County United Way Well Being Council Meeting The Woodlands 

10/5/11 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Dayton 

10/6/11 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

10/6/11 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 

10/7/11 Helen Dishongh Building Open House Cleveland 

10/12/11 Montgomery County United Way Funded Partners Meeting The Woodlands 

10/13/11 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

10/18/11 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

10/18/11 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 

10/18/11 Montgomery County Patient Navigation Taskforce Conroe 

10/19/11 Continuum of Care Planning Committee Meeting Conroe 

10/19/11 Homeless Coalition Board and General Meeting Conroe 

10/19/11 Montgomery County United Way Campaign Cabinet Conroe 

10/20/11 Lone Star College Job Fair The Woodlands 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   
10/25/11 Aging and Disability Resource Center Meeting Houston 

10/25/11 Montgomery County Association of Business Women Meeting Conroe 

10/26/11 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 

11/1/11 Montgomery County United Way Well Being Council Meeting The Woodlands 

11/2/11 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Dayton 

11/3/11 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

11/10/11 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 

11/15/11 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 

11/17/11 Adult Protective Services Task Force Meeting Conroe 

11/18/11 Lone Star Human Services Advisory Committee Meeting The Woodlands 

11/22/11 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 

11/22/11 Aging and Disability Resource Center Meeting Houston 

11



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Report for September 2011 
 

 

Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
October 20, 2011 

 

Background Information: 
 

A few changes have been made the Consumer Services Report for FY 2012, including: 

 References to the CRU/CSU have been changed to the PETC; 
 Total State Hospital Admissions in the month has replaced the Total State Hospital 

bed days used in a month; 

 The TCOOMMI service line includes adults only; and,  
 Center Waiver Services is now a count of persons enrolled in the program, rather 

than a count of the persons served by Waiver Program Staff. 
  

Supporting Documentation: 

  

Consumer Services Report for September 2011 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

12



Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children

MONTGOMERY      

COUNTY CLEVELAND LIBERTY

WALKER 

COUNTY TOTAL

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 258 25 31 48 362

Crisis and Transitional Services (SP 0, SP5) 65 6 8 9 88

Pyschiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) Served 53 0 5 4 62

Pyschiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC) bed days 204 0 18 19 241

Total Contract Hospital Admissions 5 0 1 0 6

Total State Hospital Admissions 6 1 0 0 7

Routine Services, MH Adults/Children

Adult Service Packages (SP 1-4) 754 67 53 111 985

Adult Medication Services 620 51 57 69 797

Child Service Packages (SP 1.1-4) 294 13 4 46 357

Child Medication Services 147 10 2 17 176

TCOOMMI (Adult Only) 88 2 4 8 102

Adult Jail Diversion Services 14 1 0 0 15

Juvenile Detention Diversion Services 2 0 0 0 2

Persons Served by Program, IDD

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 10 4 1 0 15

Service Coordination 411 35 32 47 525

Persons Enrolled in Programs, IDD

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TXHmL) 49 8 22 22 101

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 18 12 12 6 48

Substance Abuse Services

Children and Youth Prevention Services 133 240 0 0 373

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 6 0 0 0 6

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 21 0 2 0 23
139 240 0 0 379

Waiting/Interest Lists as of Month End

Department of State Health Services-Adults 243 17 38 7 305

Department of State Health Services-Children 5 0 1 0 6

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1061 96 91 91 1339

Persons Served Outside of the State Contracts

Benefit Package 3 Adult/Child 36 5 8 7 56

Adult Mental Health Services 1253 112 101 166 1632

Child Mental Health Services 325 18 7 50 400

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 462 45 49 61 617

Total Served by County 2040 175 157 277 2649

Adult Mental Health Services 1271 144 125 162 1702

Child Mental Health Services 312 20 6 55 393

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 451 52 43 59 605

Total Served by County 2034 216 174 276 2700

Adult Mental Health Services 1272 143 105 154 1674

Child Mental Health Services 331 13 8 52 404

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 457 52 45 57 611

Total Served by County 2060 208 158 263 2689

 CONSUMER SERVICES REPORT

FY 2012

September Served by County

August Served by County

June Served by County

13



 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates for September 2011  
 

 

Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 

 
October 20, 2011 

Background Information: 
 

None 
  

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Program Updates for September 2011 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

14



Program Updates 
September 2011  

 

 
MH Crisis and Admission Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of new admissions during the month:  62 
2. PETC average daily census:  9.8 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. The PETC continues to operate at a capacity limitation of 10 until new RNs 
can be hired for evening shifts.  

2. We are in discussion with additional hospitals in our area for possible 
expansion of televideo crisis assessment services. 

3. Rusk State Hospital forensic admissions and diversion status continues to 
have a negative impact on our ability to get admissions into Rusk. 

 
MH Adult Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served during the month:  1632 
2. Number of adults served in Medication Services:  797 

 
B. Program Comments:  

1. We continue to have turnover in Rehabilitation Counselor positions and this is 
impacting contract performance in our adult service area. 

2. We are serving a very high number of individuals in Medication Services, but 
our new APN position is doing well with managing the large volume. 

3. We have begun preparing RP5 to start a new site based group Rehabilitation 
Service. 

 
MH Child Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served during the month:  400  
2. Number of children served in Medication Services:  176 
3. We served 2 juveniles in Detention Diversion slots and served a total of 13 

juveniles from probation in our MH Child Services. 
 

B. Program Comments:  
1. We continue to serve well over target and are struggling to serve all children 

referred with our reduced staffing pattern. 
2. There have been numerous meetings with Juvenile Probation in our efforts to 

take over Juvenile Detention Diversion and serve as many referrals from 
juvenile probation as possible.  Many of the referrals from Juvenile Probation 
are refusing to enter services with us. 

15



3. We continue to work with several Medicaid Behavioral Health Organizations to 
improve the efficiency of documenting and billing for services provided. 

 
Criminal Justice Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of Adults Served Through Texas Office on Offenders with Medical 

and Mental Impairments (TCOOMMI):  102 Adults  
2. Number of Jail Diversions:  4 Jail Diversions in the month of September  

 
B. Program Comments:  

1. The Juvenile Diversion Program has transferred to MH Child Services who is 
attempting to utilize the detention slots. 

2. We are increasing Adult Parolees on caseloads to help attain the 50 caseload 
objectives in contract. 

3. We have begun working on a grant for Outpatient Competency Restoration 
Services. 

 
Substance Abuse Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served in prevention services:  373 
2. Number of adults served in substance abuse/COPSD treatment services: 23 
3. Number of children served in substance abuse treatment services:  6 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. We continue to have difficulties obtaining DSHS Licensure for the Huntsville 
facility. 

2. Substance Abuse Prevention has been very active in teaching classes at a 
variety of schools. 

3. Newly hired intern positions have begun delivering services. 
 

IDD Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Total number of admissions for the month:  15 
2. Total number enrolled in the HCS and Texas Home living programs for the 

month:  101 
3. Total number served in all IDD services for the month:  617 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. We are actively monitoring service coordinators with the new billing and 
documentation system that was implemented in September. 

2. The transition of Conroe Life Skills clients to other providers was completed.  
Some families are having difficulties with the transition and we are 
attempting to resolve them. 

3. Admissions into the TxHmL Program have been very busy in September with 
45 additional referrals. 

16



 
Personnel Information 
 

A. There has been some progress on hiring RNs but we are still impacted by 
evening RN vacancies. 

 
Support Information 
 

A. Quality Management:  Quality Management staff are involved in a medication 
prescribing review required by the Department of State Health Services. 

B. Utilization Management:  Tri-County scored a 98.97% on the final Data 
Verification Review (DVR) required by the Department of Aging and Disability 
Services. This audit is not required in FY 2012. 

C. ETBHN/Regional Authorization:  Border Region MHMR, headquartered in 
Laredo, will be contracting with ETBHN for Regional Authorization.  This brings 
the total number of full time contracted centers to 13. 

D. Information Services:  Staff has installed equipment for a new project to scan 
historical paper records into a database which can be accessed by clinical staff.  

E. Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Planning Network Advisory 
Committee (IDDPNAC):  The IDDPNAC elected officers for FY 2012.  The 
Committee also completed annual training and discussed FY 2012 Committee 
goals. 

F. Regional Planning Network Advisory Committee (RPNAC):  The RPNAC 
met and reviewed and compared Center budgets as required by Department 
Contracts. 

 
Community Activities 
 

A. On October 7th, on open house was held at the newly remodeled Helen Dishongh 
building in Cleveland. 

B. A service project was held at our RiverPointe location on October 13th.  Members 
of the Exxon Service Team assisted with landscaping and brush clearing around 
the buildings. 

17



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:   Cast Ballot for Nominees for the Texas Council 
Risk Management Fund Board of Trustees, Places 4, 5 & 6 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
October 20, 2011 

Background Information: 

  
The election process for Places 4, 5 & 6 will be completed at the November 18, 2011 Annual 
Meeting of the Texas Council Risk Management Fund (TCRMF).  The Fund has requested 
that we cast our ballot for the nominated candidates for the election of the Board of 
Trustees for Places 4, 5 & 6.   
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Memorandum from the TCRMF Nominating Committee  
 
Election Ballot 
 
Copy of Biographical Summaries for Candidates 
 

Recommended Action: 

 

Cast Ballot for Nominees for the Texas Council Risk Management Fund Board of 
Trustees, Places 4, 5 & 6 
 

 

18



19

SamiT
Text Box



Tri-County Services

Cindy Sill, Executive Director

20

SamiT
Text Box



21

SamiT
Text Box



 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Report for September 2011 
 

 

Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 

 
October 20, 2011 

 

Background Information: 
 

None 
 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
Personnel Report for September 2011 
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

22



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES

PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

SEPTEMBER  2011

 VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY  MONTHLY YEARLY

STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER

CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.   MO. YTD.   MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS  PERCENT PERCENT

Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professional 2 2 3 3 3 3 79 69 4% 4%

Qualified Mental Retardation 

Professional (State Title) 13 12 0% 0%

Licensed Staff 2 2 14 13 0% 0%

Medical

     Physicians 1 1 6 5 0% 0%

    Advanced Practice Nurse 2 2 0% 0%

     RN's 1 1 1 1 1 1 12 9 11% 11%

     LVN's 10 9 0% 0%

Techs/Aides

     MH 2 2 1 1 1 1 12 9 22% 22%

     IDD 1 1 7 7 2 2 5 5 43 36 19% 19%

Supervisor/Manager

     MH 13 13 0% 0%

     IDD 5 4 0% 0%

Program Support 2 2 1 1 1 1 39 37 3% 3%

Central Administration 1 1 1 1 16 14 7% 7%

Business Services 15 15 0% 0%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 2 2 1 1 1 1 23 22 9% 9%

GRAND TOTALS 9 9 17 17 8 8 9 9 302 269 6% 6%

 Previous YTD 1% 1%

23



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  Approve September 2011 Financial Statements 

 

 

Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
October 20, 2011 

Background Information: 
 

None 

Supporting Documentation: 

 
September 2011 Financial Statements 

Recommended Action: 

 
Approve September 2011 Financial Statements  

 

24



 
 

September 2011 Financial Summary 
 

Revenues for September 2011 were $1,781,222 and operating expenses were $1,789,980 
resulting in a loss in operations of $8,758.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary Expenses for 
September were $39,366 resulting in a loss of $48,125.  Total revenues were 93.43% of the 
monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 95.10% of the monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues as of the end of September are the same as for the month.   
 
 
REVENUES 
YTD revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Case Management IDD – Title XIX 58,343 82,353 70.85% 24,010 
HCS/IDD Program – Title XIX 135,613 155,938 86.97% 20,325 
Rehab – Title XIX 83,795 134,865 62.14% 51,070 
DSHS Crisis – PESC  124,613 143,872 86.62% 19,259 
 
Case Management IDD – Title XIX – This line item is under budget mainly due to changes in 
the delivery of this service, requiring more services to be documented and billed.  In addition, an 
Anasazi upgrade was implemented this month, which slowed down the entry process and had an 
impact on billing of services that were provided.  Both issues are being reviewed to help staff in 
future months. 
 
HCS/IDD Program – Title XIX – This line item reflects a decrease in the expected revenue 
from the projected budgeted amount.  The majority of this shortage is due to several consumers 
who recently changed to a different provider for HCS services.  A budget revision will be 
submitted to change the annual projections for this program.   
 
Rehab – Title XIX – This line item is under budget due to staff turnover in this area as well as a 
change in documentation that has been implemented for treatment plans which takes 
considerably more time than the past documentation requirements.  Staff were trained in this 
process and the amount of time required to complete should decrease.  This line item was also 
affected by the Anasazi upgrade, which caused the entire system to slow down.  As a result, 
some services were input after the billing close date and will be reflected in the October 
financials.  
 
DSHS Crisis – PESC – This line is a cost reimbursement program.  This program was under 
budget in various expense lines with the largest amount being in the medication expense line.  
We anticipate that expenses will increase as the number of beds increase in this program.   
 
 
EXPENSES 
YTD Individual line expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

No items to report     
 

25



Preliminary

TOTALS  COMBINED 
FUNDS 

TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
September 2011 August 2011 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 3,925                           3,925                      -                     
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,447,488                    5,551,241               1,896,248          
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 3,801                           437,478                  (433,678)            
Accounts Receivable 1,809,095                    1,584,506               224,589             
Inventory 35,292                         33,893                    1,399                 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,299,601                    7,611,043               1,688,558          

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968                    5,050,968               -                     

OTHER ASSETS 47,377                         45,776                    1,601                 

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT -                              1,720,257               (1,720,257)         
TOTAL ASSETS 14,397,945                14,428,043            (30,098)             

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,040,659                    1,052,221               (11,562)              

NOTES PAYABLE 417,673                       407,690                  9,983                 

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,612,669                    141,039                  2,471,630          

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capital Leases-Equipment -                              82,567                    (82,567)              
Bond Series 2004 820,000                       1,230,000               (410,000)            

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 633,948                       902,346                  (268,398)            
Debt Service Fund (40,026)                       (40,026)                   -                     

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt Service (3,872)                         -                          (3,872)                
     Reserved for Debt Retirement -                              1,230,000               (1,230,000)         
     Reserved for Debt Service 40,026                         477,505                  (437,478)            
COMMITTED
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment 5,050,968                    5,050,968               -                     
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                       879,405                  -                     
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                       354,290                  -                     
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                         32,973                    -                     
     Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000                    2,000,000               -                     
ASSIGNED
     Reserved for Worker Comp 274,409                       274,409                  -                     
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 6,166                           74,000                    (67,834)              
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles 100,000                       
UNASSIGNED
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 178,658                       278,658                  (100,000)            
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 14,397,945                14,428,043            (130,098)           

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of September 30, 2011

26



General 
Operating   PRELIMINARY

Funds September 2011 August 2011

 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 3,925                    3,925                        3,925                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 7,447,488             7,447,488                 5,551,241           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 3,801                    3,801                        437,478              
Accounts Receivable 1,809,095             1,809,095                 1,584,506           
Inventory 35,292                  35,292                      33,893                
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 9,299,601             9,299,601                 7,611,043           

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968             5,050,968                 5,050,968           

OTHER ASSETS 47,377                  47,377                      45,776                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT -                            1,720,257           
TOTAL ASSETS 14,397,945         14,397,945              14,428,043       

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,040,659             1,040,659                 1,052,221           

NOTES PAYABLE 417,673                417,673                    407,690              

DEFERRED REVENUE 2,612,669             2,612,669                 141,039              

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capitol Leases -                        -                            82,567                
Bond Series 2004 820,000                820,000                    1,230,000           

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 633,948                633,948                    902,346              
Debt Service Fund (40,026)                 (40,026)                     (40,026)               

FUND EQUITY
RESTRICTED
     Net Assets Reserved for Debt service-Restricted (3,872)                   (3,872)                       -                      
     Reserved for Debt Retirement 40,026                  40,026                      1,230,000           
     Reserved for Debt Service -                        -                            477,505              
COMMITTED -                            
     Net Assets-Property and Equipment-Committed 5,050,968             5,050,968                 5,050,968           
     Reserved for Board Policy Requirements-Committed 879,405                879,405                    879,405              
     Reserved for Equipment Reserve-Committed 354,290                354,290                    354,290              
     Reserved for Inventory Reserve-Committed 32,973                  32,973                      32,973                
     Reserved for Operations and Programs -Committed 2,000,000             2,000,000                 2,000,000           
ASSIGNED -                            
     Reserved for Worker Comp-Assigned 274,409                274,409                    274,409              
     Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve -Assigned 6,166                    6,166                        74,000                
     Reserved for Insurance Deductibles-Assigned 100,000                100,000                    -                      
UNASSIGNED -                            
     Unrestricted and Undesignated 178,658                178,658                    278,658              
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 14,397,945         14,397,945              14,428,043       

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of September 30, 2011

 TOTALS 

27



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: September 2011 September 2011

Local Revenue Sources 157,498                  157,498                  
Earned Income 694,654                  694,654                  
General Revenue-Contract 929,070                  929,070                  
TOTAL INCOME 1,781,222             1,781,222              

EXPENSES:
Salaries 971,040                  971,040                  
Employee Benefits 190,212                  190,212                  
Medication Expense 25,877                    25,877                    
Travel-Board/Staff 25,880                    25,880                    
` 30,195                    30,195                    
Consultants/Contracts 364,424                  364,424                  
Other Operating Expenses 182,353                  182,353                  
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,789,980             1,789,980              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures (8,758)                   (8,758)                    

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building 2,569                      2,569                      
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 36,798                    36,798                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 39,366                  39,366                   

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,829,346             1,829,346              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (48,125)                 (48,125)                  

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

For the Month Ended September 2011
and YTD as of September 2011

28



YTD APPROVED Increase
September 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 157,498                    154,543                2,955                  
Earned Income 694,654                    799,896                (105,242)            
General Revenue-Contract 929,070                    952,081                (23,011)              
TOTAL INCOME 1,781,222                 1,906,520             (125,298)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 971,040                    965,867                5,173                  
Employee Benefits 190,212                    209,615                (19,403)              
Medication Expense 25,877                      36,100                  (10,223)              
Travel-Board/Staff 25,880                      34,668                  (8,788)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 30,195                      27,902                  2,293                  
Consultants/Contracts 364,424                    406,217                (41,793)              
Other Operating Expenses 182,353                    204,943                (22,590)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,789,980                 1,885,312             (95,332)              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures (8,758)                       21,208                  (29,966)              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,569                        1,584                    985                     
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 36,798                      36,773                  25                       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 39,366                      38,357                  1,009                  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,829,346                 1,923,669             (94,323)              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (48,125)                   (17,149)                (30,976)            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 36,798                      36,773                  25                       
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 36,798                    36,773                 25                     

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of September 2011

29



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: September 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 157,498                    154,543                2,955                  
Earned Income 694,654                    799,896                (105,242)            
General Revenue-Contract 929,070                    952,081                (23,011)              
TOTAL INCOME 1,781,222                 1,906,520             (125,298)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 971,040                    965,867                5,173                  
Employee Benefits 190,212                    209,615                (19,403)              
Medication Expense 25,877                      36,100                  (10,223)              
Travel-Board/Staff 25,880                      34,668                  (8,788)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 30,195                      27,902                  2,293                  
Consultants/Contracts 364,424                    406,217                (41,793)              
Other Operating Expenses 182,353                    204,943                (22,590)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,789,980                 1,885,312             (95,332)              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures (8,758)                       21,208                  (29,966)              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,569                        1,584                    985                     
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 36,798                      36,773                  25                       
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 39,366                      38,357                  1,009                  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,829,346                 1,923,669             (94,323)              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (48,125)                   (17,149)                (30,976)            

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 36,798                      36,773                  25                       
Bond Payments Disbursements -                        -                     
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 36,798                    36,773                 25                     

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended September 2011

30



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: September 2011 September 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 157,498                          343,728                    (186,230)           
Earned Income 694,654                          856,047                    (161,393)           
General Revenue-Contract 929,070                          971,006                    (41,936)             
TOTAL INCOME 1,781,222                       2,170,781                 (389,559)           

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 971,040                          994,092                    (23,052)             
Employee Benefits 190,212                          204,391                    (14,179)             
Medication Expense 25,877                            32,949                      (7,072)               
Travel-Board/Staff 25,880                            32,481                      (6,601)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 30,195                            5,935                        24,260               
Consultants/Contracts 364,424                          372,415                    (7,991)               
Other Operating Expenses 182,353                          166,519                    15,834               
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,789,980                       1,808,782                 (18,802)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures (8,758)                            361,999                    (370,757)           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,569                              238,605                    (236,036)           
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 36,798                            32,290                      4,508                
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 39,366                            270,895                    (231,529)           

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,829,346                       2,079,677                 (250,331)           

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (48,125)                          91,104                      (139,229)           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 36,798                            32,290                      4,508                
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income -                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 36,798                            32,290                      4,508                

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With September 2010 Comparative Data
Year to Date as of September 2011

31



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: September 2011 September 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 157,498                     343,728                    (186,230)                
Earned Income 694,654                     856,047                    (161,393)                
General Revenue-Contract 929,070                     971,006                    (41,936)                  
TOTAL INCOME 1,781,222                  2,170,781                 (389,559)                

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 971,040                     994,092                    (23,052)                  
Employee Benefits 190,212                     204,391                    (14,179)                  
Medication Expense 25,877                       32,949                      (7,072)                    
Travel-Board/Staff 25,880                       32,481                      (6,601)                    
Building Rent/Maintenance 30,195                       5,935                        24,260                   
Consultants/Contracts 364,424                     372,415                    (7,991)                    
Other Operating Expenses 182,353                     166,519                    15,834                   
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,789,980                  1,808,782                 (18,802)                  

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures (8,758)                        361,999                    (370,757)                

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,569                         238,605                    (236,036)                
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 36,798                       32,290                      4,508                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 39,366                       270,895                    (231,529)                

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,829,346                  2,079,677                 (250,331)                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (48,125)                      91,104                      (139,229)                

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 36,798                       32,290                      4,508                     
Bond Payments Disbursements -                         
Interest Income -                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 36,798                       32,290                      4,508                     

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With September 2010 Comparative Data
For the Month  September 2011

32



Preliminary
MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase

INCOME: September 2011 August 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 157,498                     450,292               (292,794)           
Earned Income 694,654                     832,758               (138,104)           
General Revenue-Contract 929,070                     1,117,559            (188,489)           
TOTAL INCOME 1,781,222                  2,400,608            (619,387)           

EXPENSES:
Salaries 971,040                     947,956               23,084               
Employee Benefits 190,212                     44,276                 145,936             
Medication Expense 25,877                       24,529                 1,348                
Travel-Board/Staff 25,880                       32,464                 (6,584)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 30,195                       50,853                 (20,658)             
Consultants/Contracts 364,424                     417,571               (53,147)             
Other Operating Expenses 182,353                     254,702               (72,349)             
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,789,980                  1,772,352            17,628               

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures (8,758)                        628,256               (637,015)           

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,569                         385,358               (382,789)           
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 36,798                       38,113                 (1,315)               
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 39,366                       423,471               (384,105)           

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,829,346                  2,195,823            (366,477)           

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses (48,125)                      204,785               (252,910)           

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 36,798                       38,113                 (1,315)               
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 36,798                       38,113                 (1,315)               

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With August 2011 Comparative Data
As of September 2011

33



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: September 2011 September 2011 September 2011 September 2011 September 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 143,617                    6,121                          7,760                          157,498                      154,543                2,955                 
Earned Income 157,608                    440,326                      96,722                        694,656                      799,896                (105,240)            
General Revenue-Contract 809,064                    120,005                      -                              929,070                      952,081                (23,011)              
TOTAL INCOME 1,110,289                 566,452                      104,482                      1,781,224                   1,906,520             (125,296)            

EXPENSES:
Salaries 709,554 198,737                      62,749                        971,040                      965,867                5,173                 
Employee Benefits 134,719                    43,664                        11,828                        190,212                      209,615                (19,403)              
Medication Expense 25,399                      -                              478                             25,877                        36,100                  (10,223)              
Travel-Board/Staff 16,578                      7,319                          1,983                          25,880                        34,668                  (8,788)                
Building Rent/Maintenance 24,603                      5,592                          -                              30,195                        27,902                  2,293                 
Consultants/Contracts 47,181                      310,589                      6,653                          364,424                      406,217                (41,793)              
Other Operating Expenses 128,105                    33,156                        21,093                        182,353                      204,943                (22,590)              
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,086,139                 599,057                      104,784                      1,789,982                   1,885,312             (95,331)              

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 24,150                      (32,605)                       (302)                            (8,759)                         21,208                  (29,965)              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 2,183                        385                             -                              2,569                          1,584                    985                    
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 24,171 9,375                          3,251                          36,798                        36,773                  25                      
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 26,354                      9,760                          3,251                          39,367                        38,357                  1,010                 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,112,493                 608,817                      108,035                      1,829,349                   1,923,669             (94,321)              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses (2,204)                      (42,365)                       (3,553)                         (48,125)                       (17,149)                (30,975)              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 24,171                      9,375                          3,251                          36,798                        36,773                  (12,602)              
Bond Payments Disbursements -                              -                              -                              -                       -                     
Interest Income -                              -                              -                              -                       -                     

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 24,171                      9,375                          3,251                          36,798                        36,773                  (12,602)              

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended September 30, 2011

34



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11 Jul-11 Aug-11 Sep-11

35



$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

$700,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expenses

-$100,000

$0

$100,000

$200,000

Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11 Jul-11 Aug-11 Sep-11

36



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:   Approve Recommendation to Declare 1998 Ford 
Explorer as Surplus  
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
October 20, 2011 

Background Information:   
 

Staff have recommended that the 1998 Ford Explorer be declared as surplus due to the 
age of the vehicle, high mileage, increased maintenance and repair costs, and safety. 
 
Vehicle Descriptions: 

 1998 Ford Explorer   
o License #C47-MXC 
o Mileage as of August 31, 2011 – 215,736 

 

Supporting Documentation:  
 

None 
 

Recommended Action:  
 

Approve Recommendation to Declare 1998 Ford Explorer as Surplus and 
Approve Sale to the Highest Bidder  
 

 

37



 

 

 

 

Agenda Item:  4th Quarter FY 2011 Quarterly Investment Report  
 
Committee:   Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
October 20, 2011 

Background Information:   

 

This report is provided to the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Services in accordance with 
Board Policy on fiscal management and in compliance with Chapter 2256: Subchapter A of 
the Public Funds Investment Act. 
  

Supporting Documentation:   
 
Quarterly TexPool Investment Report 
 
Quarterly Interest Report 
 

Recommended Action:  
 
For Information Only 
 

 

38



39



40



41



BANK NAME 1st QTR. 2nd QTR. 3rd QTR. 4th QTR. YTD TOTAL 

First Liberty National Bank 22.39$          22.43$          23.44$           15.98$          84.24$          

JP Morgan Chase (HBS) 283.05$        1,940.72$     1,774.25$      1,601.64$     5,599.66$     

Merrill Lynch - 07152 78.55$          31.04$          -$             109.59$        

Merrill Lynch - 07221 13.80$          7.93$            -$             21.73$          

Prosperity Bank 14.11$          14.21$          14.72$           9.91$            52.95$          

TexPool Participants 337.44$        256.70$        189.28$         127.79$        911.21$        

Texas Capital Bank 957.00$        957.00$        957.00$         2,871.00$     

Hillcrest Bank 235.00$        705.00$        705.00$         700.70$        2,345.70$     

Redeemed 4/22/11
Libertad Bank 1,212.51$     1,212.51$     700.57$         3,125.59$     

Tradition Bank 9,574.20$     9,610.21$     9,966.64$      9,664.07$     38,815.12$   

Total Earned 12,728.05$   14,757.75$   14,330.90$    12,120.09$   53,936.79$   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES 

INTEREST EARNED

QUARTERLY INTEREST EARNED REPORT 
FISCAL YEAR 2011

AS OF AUGUST 2011

42



 

 

 

 

 Agenda Item:  September 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit 
Financial Statement  
 

Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 

 
October 20, 2010 

Background Information: 
 

None 
  

Supporting Documentation: 

 
September 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statement  
 

Recommended Action: 

 
For Information Only 
 

 

43



September 11 September 11 YTD YTD

Actuals Budgeted Variance Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues

80103998 Allocated Revenue 2,803.00$      2,803.00$        -$          2,803.00$   2,803.00$   -$           0.00% 33,645.00$ 

Total Revenue 2,803.00$      2,803.00$        -$          2,803.00$   2,803.00$   -$           0.00% 33,645.00$ 

Expenses

80105030 Application Fees 4.50$             -$                 4.50$        4.50$          -$            4.50$         #DIV/0! -$            

80105275 Food Items 193.70$         184.00$           9.70$        193.70$      184.00$      9.70$         105.27% 2,200.00$   

80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation 16.90$           19.00$             (2.10)$       16.90$        19.00$        (2.10)$        88.95% 220.00$      

80105388 Legal Fees 1,500.00$      1,500.00$        -$          1,500.00$   1,500.00$   -$           100.00% 18,000.00$ 

80105415 Miscellaneous Expense -$               -$                 -$          -$            -$            -$           0.00% -$            

80105605 Postage-Express Mail -$               -$                 -$          -$            -$            -$           0.00% -$            

80105715 Supplies - Office -$               15.00$             (15.00)$     -$            15.00$        (15.00)$      0.00% 180.00$      

80105750 Training -$               368.00$           (368.00)$   -$            368.00$      (368.00)$    0.00% 4,425.00$   

80105755 Travel - Local -$               100.00$           (100.00)$   -$            100.00$      (100.00)$    0.00% 1,200.00$   

80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air 393.98$         166.00$           227.98$    393.98$      166.00$      227.98$      237.34% 2,001.00$   

80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel 366.87$         376.00$           (9.13)$       366.87$      376.00$      (9.13)$        97.57% 4,519.00$   

80105759 Travel - Meals 79.25$           75.00$             4.25$        79.25$        75.00$        4.25$         105.67% 900.00$      

Total Expenses 2,555.20$      2,803.00$        (247.80)$   2,555.20$   2,803.00$   (247.80)$    91.16% 33,645.00$ 

Total Revenue minus Expenses 247.80$         -$                 247.80$    247.80$      -$            247.80$      -91.16% -$            

Unit Financial Statement
FY 2012

44



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 
   
 

 

There will be no Board meeting in November due to 
the Thanksgiving Holiday!! 

 
DECEMBER 8, 2011 – Board Meeting 

 Life Skills Christmas Carolers 

 Presentation of Awards to Consumer Christmas Card Contest Winners 

 Longevity Recognition Presentations 

 Approve Minutes from October 20, 2011 Board Meeting 

 Community Resources Report for October & November 2011  

 Consumer Services Reports for October 2011 

 Program Updates for November 2011 

 Year to Date Goals & Objectives Progress Report 

 Personnel Reports for October & November 2011 

 Texas Council Quarterly Meeting Update 

 Approve October 2011 Financial Statements 

 Reappoint Independence Communities, Inc. Board of Directors 

 Reappoint Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Board of Directors 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statements for October 2011 

 Other Business Committee Issues 
 

Merry Christmas and Happy New Year!! 
 
January 26, 2012 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from December 8, 2011 Board Meeting 

 Recognition and Program Presentation – From The Heart 

 1st Quarter FY 2012 Corporate Compliance Report 

 2nd Quarter FY 2012 Corporate Compliance Training 

 Community Resources Report for December 2011  

 Consumer Services Reports for November & December 2011 

 Program Updates for December 2011 

 Personnel Reports for December 2011 

 Texas Council Quarterly Meeting Update 

 Approve FY 2011 Independent Financial Audit 

 Approve November & December 2011 Financial Statements 

 1st Quarter FY 2012 Investment Report 

 Board of Trustees Unit Financial Statements for November & December 2011 

 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Quarterly Update 

 Other Business Committee Issues 

45


	Cover Page
	Agenda
	Minutes 09-22-11
	Executive Director's Report
	CFO's Report
	Program Committee
	A. New IDDPNAC Member
	B. Community Resources Report
	BB. Community Resources Report

	C. Consumer Services Report
	CC. Consumer Services Report

	D. Program Updates
	DD. Program Updates

	Presentation - Avail Crisis Hotline Response

	Executive Committee
	A. TCRMF Ballot
	AA. TCRMF Ballot

	B. Personnel Report
	BB. Personnel Report


	Business Committee
	A. Approve September Financials
	AA. Approve September Financials

	B. Approve Recomm. to Declare Ford Explorer as Surplus
	C. 4th Qtr FY 2011 Investment Report
	CC. 4th Qtr FY 2011 Investment Report
	CCC. 4th Qtr FY 2011 Investment Report

	D. Board Unit Financials
	DD. Board Unit Financials


	Upcoming Meetings



